Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 1 of 337

### **TEST REPORT**

Application No.:	SEWM2207000107RG
Applicant:	Lenovo (Shanghai) Electronics Technology Co., Ltd.
Address of Applicant:	Section 304-305, Building No. 4, # 222, Meiyue Road, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone
Manufacturer:	Lenovo PC HK Limited
Address of Manufacturer:	23/F, Lincoln House, Taikoo Place 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong, China
EUT Description:	Portable Tablet Computer
Model No.:	TB350FU
Trade Mark:	Lenovo
FCC ID:	O57TB350FU
Standards:	FCC 47 CFR Part 15, Subpart E
Date of Receipt:	2022/07/11
Date of Test:	2022/07/16 to 2022/09/19
Date of Issue:	2022/09/19
Test Result :	PASS *

\* In the configuration tested, the EUT detailed in this report complied with the standards specified above.

Authorized Signature:

Sun anta

Panta Sun Wireless Laboratory Manager



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-e-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indexemptions at a durisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its Intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in fully, without prior written approval of the Company Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of tosting Inspection report & certificate, plaase contact us at lelephones (66-759) 8307 1443, or email. Ch.Ooccheck@sgs.com

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区消胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 2 of 337 Page:

#### 1 Version

		<b>Revision Record</b>		
Version	Chapter	Date	Modifier	Remark
01		2022/09/19		Original

Prepared By	(Tizzy Song) / Test Engineer
Checked By	(Well Wei) / Reviewer



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 3 of 337

### 2 Test Summary

SG

Test Item	FCC Rule No.	Test Requirements	Test Result	Result
Antenna Requirement	15.203/15.407(a)		Clause 4.1	PASS
AC Power Line Conducted Emissions	15.407(b)(8)	< FCC 15.207 limits	Clause 4.2	PASS
Duty Cycle		No limit.	Clause 4.3	Reporting only
Maximum e.i.r.p.	15.407(a)(8)	< 24dBm over the frequency band of Operation, e.i.r.p.	Clause 4.4	PASS
26dB Emission Bandwidth	15.407(a)(10)	The maximum transmitter channel bandwidth for U-NII devices in the 5.925-7.125 GHz band is 320 megahertz.	Clause 4.5	PASS
99% Occupied Bandwidth	2.1049	No limit.	Clause 4.6	Reporting only
Maximum Power Spectral Density	15.407(a)(8)	< -1dBm/MHz e.i.r.p.	Clause 4.7	PASS
In-Band Emissions	15.407(b)(6)	EUT must meet the limits detailed in 15.407(b)(6)	Clause 4.8	PASS
Contention Based Protocol	15.407(d)(6)	EUT must detect AWGN signal with 90% (or better) certainty	Clause 4.9	PASS
Unwanted Emissions that fall Out of the Restricted Bands (Radiated)	15.407(b)(5)	< -27dBm/MHz e.i.r.p. outside of the 5.925 – 7.125GHz band	Clause 4.10	PASS
Unwanted Emissions in the Restricted Bands (Radiated)	15.205, 15.209	Emissions in restricted bands must meet the radiated limits detailed in 15.209	Clause 4.11	PASS



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stazhou Industrial Park, Stazhou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pikol Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路(号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 4 of 337

### Contents

1	Versio	on	2
2	Test S	Summary	3
3	Gener	al Information	5
	3.1	Details of Client	5
	3.2	Test Location	5
	3.3	Test Facility	5
	3.4	General Description of EUT	6
	3.5	Test Environment and Mode	9
	3.6	Description of Support Units	9
4	Test re	esults and Measurement Data	10
	4.1	Antenna Requirement	10
	4.2	AC Power Line Conducted Emissions	11
	4.3	Duty Cycle	17
	4.4	Maximum e.i.r.p	18
	4.5	26dB Emission Bandwidth	19
	4.6	99% Occupied Bandwidth	20
	4.7	Power Spectral Density	21
	4.8	In-Band Emissions	22
	4.9	Contention Based Protocol	23
	4.10	Radiated Spurious Emissions	25
	4.11	Restricted bands around fundamental frequency	28
5	Measu	urement Uncertainty (95% confidence levels, k=2)	30
6	Equipr	ment List	31
7	Photog	graphs - Setup Photos	33



SG

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南都 邮编: 215000

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 5 of 337

#### 3 **General Information**

### 3.1 Details of Client

Applicant:	Lenovo (Shanghai) Electronics Technology Co., Ltd.
Address of Applicant:	Section 304-305, Building No. 4, # 222, Meiyue Road, China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone
Manufacturer:	Lenovo PC HK Limited
Address of Manufacturer:	23/F, Lincoln House, Taikoo Place 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong, China

### 3.2 Test Location

Company:	SGS-CSTC Standards Technical Services (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.
Address:	South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone
Post code:	215000
Test engineer:	Lves Cheng, Tizzy Song

### 3.3 Test Facility

The test facility is recognized, certified, or accredited by the following organizations:

#### A2LA (Certificate No. 6336.01) SGS-CSTC STANDARDS TECHNICAL SERVICES (SUZHOU) CO., LTD. is accredited by the American Association for Laboratory Accreditation(A2LA). Certificate No. 6336.01. Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada SGS-CSTC STANDARDS TECHNICAL SERVICES (SUZHOU) CO., LTD. has been recognized by ISED as an accredited testing laboratory. CAB identifier: CN0120. IC#: 27594. • FCC – Designation Number: CN1312 SGS-CSTC STANDARDS TECHNICAL SERVICES (SUZHOU) CO., LTD. has been recognized as an accredited testing laboratory. Designation Number: CN1312. Test Firm Registration Number: 717327



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions,aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-en-Documentaspx</u>. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of tasing inspection reports & certificate, places contact us at Leehomer. (66.755) 15307 1443. a: (86-755) 8307 1443

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheno Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlanosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn sqs.china@sqs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 6 of 337

### 3.4 General Description of EUT

EUT Description:	Portable Tablet C	omputer	
Model No.:	TB350FU		
Trade Mark:	Lenovo		
Hardware Version:	TB350FU		
Software Version:	TB350FU_RF01_	220729	
IEEE 802.11 WLAN Mode Supported:	<ul> <li>802.11ax (20 MHz channel bandwidth)</li> <li>802.11ax (40 MHz channel bandwidth)</li> <li>802.11ax (80 MHz channel bandwidth)</li> <li>802 11ax (160 MHz channel bandwidth)</li> </ul>		
Operation Frequency:	IEEE 802.11 ax(HE20/40/80/160): 5925 MHz ~ 6425 MHz IEEE 802.11 ax(HE20/40/80/160): 6425 MHz ~ 6525 MHz IEEE 802.11 ax(HE20/40/80/160): 6525 MHz ~ 6875 MHz IEEE 802.11 ax(HE20/40/80/160): 6875 MHz ~ 7125 MHz		
Type of Modulation:	OFDM		
FCC Classification:	6GHz Low Power Indoor Client (6XD)		
Antenna Type:	PIFA Antenna		
	⊠ SISO	802.11ax	
Creart Suptom		CDD: 802.11ax: Tx & Rx	
Smart System:		STBC: 802.11ax: Tx & Rx	
		TXBF: 802.11ax: Tx & Rx	
	⊠Provided by client		
Antenna Gain*:	UNII-5:-0.76dBi(Ant4) UNII-6:-1.01dBi(Ant4) UNII-7:-0.65dBi(Ant4) UNII-8:-0.85dBi(Ant4)		
RF Cable:	2.0dB		
Note: *Since the above data and/o	or information is pro	ovided by the client relevant results or conclusions of this	

report are only made for these data and/or information, SGS is not responsible for the authenticity, integrity and results of the data and information and/or the validity of the conclusion. Remark:

As above information is provided and confirmed by the applicant. SGS is not liable to the accuracy, suitability, reliability or/and integrity of the information.

The EUT only support full RU.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Cilent's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Cilent and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawill and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) itested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to these the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, glease contact us at telephoner. (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路(号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 7 of 337

Remark:

In FCC 15.31, for each band in which the device can be operated with the device operating at the number of frequencies in each band specified in the following table, and the selected channel to perform the test as below:

Frequency Range of Operation Operating Frequency Range (in each Band)	Number of Measurement Frequencies Required	Location of Measurement Frequency in Band of Operation
1 MHz or less	1	centre
1 MHz to 10 MHz	2	1 near high end, 1 near low end
Greater than 10 MHz	3	1 near high end, 1 near centre, 1 near low end

For UNII-5:			
Mode	Channel	Frequency(MHz)	
	The Lowest channel	5955	
IEEE 802.11ax 20MHz	The Middle channel	6175	
	The Highest channel	6415	
	The Lowest channel	5965	
IEEE 802.11ax 40MHz	The Middle channel	6165	
	The Highest channel	6405	
	The Lowest channel	5985	
IEEE 802.11ax 80MHz	The Highest channel	6145	
	The Lowest channel	6025	
IEEE 802.11ax160MHz	The Middle channel	6185	
	The Highest channel	6345	

For UNII-6:			
Mode	Channel	Frequency(MHz)	
	The Lowest channel	6435	
IEEE 802.11ax 20MHz	The Middle channel	6475	
	The Highest channel	6515	
	The Lowest channel	6445	
IEEE 802.11ax 40MHz	The Middle channel	6485	
	The Highest channel	6525	
	The Lowest channel	6385	
	The Highest channel	6465	
IEEE 802.11ax160MHz	The Middle channel	6505	



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms.and/Conditions.gspx.and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms.and/Conditions/Terms.end/Condition/Terms.end/

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 8 of 337

For UNII-7:			
Mode	Channel	Frequency(MHz)	
	The Lowest channel	6535	
IEEE 802.11ax 20MHz	The Middle channel	6695	
	The Highest channel	6855	
	The Lowest channel	6565	
IEEE 802.11ax 40MHz	The Middle channel	6685	
	The Highest channel	6845	
	Straddle	6545	
	The Lowest channel	6625	
IEEE 802.11ax 80MHz	The Middle channel	6705	
	The Highest channel	6785	
	Straddle	6865	
	The Lowest channel	6665	
	The Highest channel	6825	

For UNII-8:				
Mode	Channel	Frequency(MHz)		
IEEE 802.11ax 20MHz	The Lowest channel	6895		
	The Highest channel	7115		
	Straddle	6885		
	The Lowest channel	6925		
IEEE 802.11n/ax 40MHz	The Middle channel	6965		
	The Highest channel	7085		
IEEE 802.11ax 80MHz	The Lowest channel	6945		
	The Highest channel	7025		
IEEE 802.11ax160MHz	The Middle channel	6985		



SG

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Documents as subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as the thory of the terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as divised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: <u>Check the authenticitry of testing Inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone</u>: (66-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 9 of 337

### 3.5 Test Environment and Mode

Environment Parameter	101.0 kPa Selected	Values During Tests	
Relative Humidity	44~46 % RH Ambient		
Value	Temperature(°C)	Voltage(V)	
NTNV	22~23	3.86	
Remark: NV: Normal Voltage NT: Normal Temperature			

### 3.6 Description of Support Units

The EUT has been tested as an independent unit.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-e-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indeemification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 10 of 337

### 4 Test results and Measurement Data

### 4.1 Antenna Requirement

**Standard requirement:** 47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.203

The antenna is PIFA Antenna and no consideration of replacement. The best case gain of the antenna is UNII-5:-0.76dBi(Ant4) UNII-6:-1.01dBi(Ant4) UNII-7:-0.65dBi(Ant4) UNII-8:-0.85dBi(Ant4) (Provided by client)\*.

Note: \*Since the above data and/or information is provided by the client relevant results or conclusions of this report are only made for these data and/or information, SGS is not responsible for the authenticity, integrity and results of the data and information and/or the validity of the conclusion.

Remark:

1. As above information is provided and confirmed by the applicant. SGS is not liable to the accuracy, suitability, reliability or/and integrity of the information.

2、This RF cable is used for RF conducted testing has been calibrated, which are already included in system losses.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions for the document as davised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fulliest extent of the law only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing Imspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone.(86-755) 8307 1443, or enail: CN. Doctheck@sgs.com

中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 11 of 337

### 4.2 AC Power Line Conducted Emissions

S

	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(b)		
ANSI C63.10: 2013 Section 6.2			
150kHz to 30MHz			
VBW = 30kHz			
	Limit (dBuV)		
ge (MHZ) Quasi-pea	k Average		
5 66 to 56*	56 to 46*		
56	46		
60	50		
ith the logarithm of the freque	ency.		
terminal disturbance voltage as connected to AC power so Stabilization Network) which . The power cables of all other to a second LISN 2, which was e same way as the LISN 1 for cket outlet strip was used to c provided the rating of the LIS p EUT was placed upon a no rence plane. And for floor-state he horizontal ground reference is performed with a vertical gr shall be 0.4 m from the vertical und reference plane was bon- lane. The LISN 1 was placed est and bonded to a ground r n top of the ground reference e closest points of the LISN 1	test was conducted in a shielded purce through a LISN 1 (Line provides a $50\Omega/50\mu$ H + $5\Omega$ linear er units of the EUT were as bonded to the ground reference the unit being measured. A connect multiple power cables to a SN was not exceeded. n-metallic table 0.8m above the anding arrangement, the EUT was are plane, round reference plane. The rear cal ground reference plane. The rear cal ground reference plane. The ded to the horizontal ground 0.8 m from the boundary of the reference plane for LISNs plane. This distance was and the EUT. All other units of		
	The power cables of all other o a second LISN 2, which was same way as the LISN 1 for ket outlet strip was used to con- provided the rating of the LIS o EUT was placed upon a no- rence plane. And for floor-state the horizontal ground reference is performed with a vertical gri- shall be 0.4 m from the vertical and reference plane was bon- tane. The LISN 1 was placed est and bonded to a ground re- top of the ground reference a closest points of the LISN 1		



 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 12 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and their defined therein. Any holder of this document is transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unawitu and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to check the authenticity of testing inspection report a certificate, places contact us at telephoner. (86-755) 8307 1443, or email: Cli.p. Oncheck@ags.com

中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 13 of 337

#### Measurement Data

An initial pre-scan was performed on the live and neutral lines with peak detector. Quasi-Peak and Average measurement were performed at the frequencies with maximized peak emission were detected.

### For Sample #1:



NO.	[MHz]	[dB]	Reading [dBµV]	Value [dBµV]	Limit [dBµV]	Margin [dB]	Reading [dBµV]	Value [dBµV]	Limit [dBµV]	Margin [dB]	Verdict
1	0.1950	10.81	26.42	37.23	63.82	26.59	9.22	20.03	53.82	33.79	PASS
2	0.6630	10.56	27.47	38.03	56.00	17.97	15.42	25.98	46.00	20.02	PASS
3	1.4100	10.79	16.10	26.89	56.00	29.11	5.09	15.88	46.00	30.12	PASS
4	2.8005	10.67	14.76	25.43	56.00	30.57	5.16	15.83	46.00	30.17	PASS
5	9.3750	10.65	17.74	28.39	60.00	31.61	8.98	19.63	50.00	30.37	PASS
6	21.7725	10.36	24.05	34.41	60.00	25.59	12.46	22.82	50.00	27.18	PASS

Remark:

1. The following Quasi-Peak and Average measurements were performed on the EUT:

2. Value =Reading[dBµV] + Factor(Lisn factor[dB] + cable loss[dB]).

3. Margin = Limit[ $dB\mu V$ ] – Value[ $dB\mu V$ ]



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by to overleaf, available on request or accessible at <a href="http://www.gas.com/utility.indemnification and the them">http://www.gas.com/utility.indemnification and advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability. Indemnification and advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's Crasses inform any. It is the theorem reflects the Company's crasses in from as, it is unleaving and obligations under except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any appearance of this document is unleaving and offenders may be pro- results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and Attention: To check the authenticity of testing /inspection report or email: CN_Doccheck@ass.com</a>	he Company s an/Terms-and- //www.sgs.com Jurisdiction iss findings at the to its Client a the transaction unauthorized secuted to the such sample( I & certificate	subject to its General Conditi Conditions.aspx and, for electri- nen/Terms-and-Conditions/Te- sues defined therein. Any holo time of its intervention only in documents. This document advantage of the document alteration, forgery or falsific fullest extent of the law. Unles s) are retained for 30 days only please contact us at telepho	ons of Service printed onic format documents, <u>mrs-e-Document.aspx</u> . ler of this document is and within the limits of axonerate parties to a cannot be reproduced ation of the content or is otherwise stated the Ame: (86-755) 9307 1443,
South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone	215000	t (86-512) 62992980	www.sgsgroup.com.cn
中国·苏州·中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编:	215000	t (86-512) 62992980	sgs.china@sgs.com

Rev.:

Page: 14 of 337 Phase: Neutral WIFI 6E(ENV216\_N+ENV216\_N) 120 110 100 90 80 70 Level[dBµV] WIELGE OP Limit 60 WIFI 6F-AV Limit 50 40 30 20 ÷5 10 0 150k 1M 10M 30M Frequency[Hz] - QP Limit - AV Limit ---- PK . QP Detector AV Detector Final Data List QP QP QP QP AV AV AV AV Frequency Factor NO. Reading Reading Verdict Value Limit Margin Value Limit Margin [MHz] [dB] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dB] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dB] 33.80 0.2580 10.72 61.50 25.61 17.70 51.50 PASS 1 25.17 35.89 6.98 2 0.6720 10.78 26.43 37.21 56.00 18.79 12.94 23.72 46.00 22.28 PASS 3 1.5090 10.78 15.06 25.84 56.00 30.16 3.48 14.26 46.00 31.74 PASS 4 4.9065 PASS 10.64 16.49 27.13 56.00 28.87 5.72 16.36 46.00 29.64 PASS 5 10.3425 10.66 16.82 27.48 60.00 32.52 6.64 17.30 50.00 32.70 24.0045 10.51 23.45 33.96 60.00 26.04 15.57 26.08 50.00 23.92 PASS 6

Remark:

1. The following Quasi-Peak and Average measurements were performed on the EUT:

2. Value =Reading[dBµV] + Factor(Lisn factor[dB] + cable loss[dB]).

3. Margin = Limit[dBµV] – Value[dBµV]



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents and the transaction for the content is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction field except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fulliest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: Or check the authenticity of Identify August Platfee Taszaction the fulliest extent of the 1990 Homent (86-752) 8307 1443, or email: Ch.Ococheck@sags.com

sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07

01

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 15 of 337



2. Value =Reading[dB $\mu$ V] + Factor(Lisn factor[dB] + cable loss[dB]).

3. Margin = Limit[ $dB\mu V$ ] – Value[ $dB\mu V$ ]



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/T

中國•苏州•中國(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路(号的6号厂房南部 邮编:215000

sgs.china@sgs.com

Rev.:

Page: 16 of 337 Phase: Neutral WIFI 6E(ENV216\_N+ENV216\_N) 120 110 100 90 80 70 Level[dBµV] WIELGE OP Limit 60 WIFI 6F-AV Limit 50 40 WWWWWWW 30 20 ÷5 10 0 150k 1M 10M 30M Frequency[Hz] - AV Limit - QP Limit ---- PK QP Detector AV Detector Final Data List QP QP QP QP AV AV AV AV Frequency Factor NO. Reading Reading Value Limit Margin Value Limit Margin Verdict [MHz] [dB] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dB] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dBµV] [dB] 33.80 0.2580 10.72 25.61 51.50 PASS 1 25.17 35.89 61.50 6.98 17.70 2 0.6720 10.78 26.43 37.21 56.00 18.79 12.94 23.72 46.00 22.28 PASS 1.5090 10.78 15.06 25.84 56.00 30.16 3.48 14.26 46.00 31.74 PASS 3 4 4.9065 10.64 16.49 27.13 56.00 28.87 5.72 16.36 46.00 29.64 PASS 5 10.3425 10.66 16.82 27.48 60.00 32.52 6.64 17.30 50.00 32.70 PASS 24.0045 10.51 23.45 60.00 26.04 15.57 50.00 23.92 PASS 6 33.96 26.08

Remark:

1. The following Quasi-Peak and Average measurements were performed on the EUT:

2. Value =Reading[dBµV] + Factor(Lisn factor[dB] + cable loss[dB]).

3. Margin = Limit[dBµV] – Value[dBµV]



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions</u> (for electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions</u>). The total documents at the time of the intervention on the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereion reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To chack the authenticity of testing/inspection reports & certificate, plasse contact us at telehome: (66-755) B307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07

01

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 17 of 337 Page:

### 4.3 Duty Cycle

The detailed test data see: Appendix



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-a-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawiful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing/Inspection report & certificate, plasse contact us at telephone; (66-755) 5307 1443, ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 18 of 337

### 4.4 Maximum e.i.r.p.

Test Requirement:	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(a)
Test Method:	ANSI C63.10 :2013 Section11.9.2.3
Test Setup:	* Test with power meter (Detector function: Average)
Test Instruments:	Refer to section 6 for details
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates
Final Test Mode:	Through Pre-scan, find the MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160). Only the worst case is recorded in the report.
Limit:	For client devices operating under the control of an indoor access point in the 5.925-7.125GHz bands, the maximum e.i.r.p. over the frequency band of operation must not exceed 24 dBm.
Test Results:	Pass
The detailed test data see: A	opendix



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed, overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sas.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions aspx and, for electronic format documents, attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indexminitisation and unrediction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 19 of 337

#### Test Requirement: 47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(a), KDB 789033 D02 Test Method: ANSI C63.10: 2013 Section 11.8 Option 2 Test Setup: SGS Test system Vector Signal Generator 0 38 PC 00 Ood Control Unit 0 0 0 E.U.T DC Po 00000 Ground Reference Plane Instruments Used: Refer to section 6 for details Exploratory Test Mode: Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates Final Test Mode: Through Pre-scan, find the MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160). Only the worst case is recorded in the report. The maximum transmitter channel bandwidth for U-NII devices in the 5.925-Limit: 7.125 GHz band is 320 megahertz. **Test Results:** Pass The detailed test data see: Appendix

### 4.5 26dB Emission Bandwidth



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions,aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-en-Documentaspx</u>. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of tasing inspection reports & certificate, places contact us at Leehomer. (66.755) 15307 1443. e: (86-755) 8307 1443.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheno Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlanosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 20 of 337

#### Test Requirement: KDB 789033 D02§ D Test Method: ANSI C63.10: 2013 Section 6.9.3 Test Setup: SGS Test system Vector Signal Generator 0 PC 00 Ood Control Unit 0 0 0 E.U.T DC Po 00000 Ground Reference Plane Instruments Used: Refer to section 6 for details Exploratory Test Mode: Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates Final Test Mode: Through Pre-scan, find the MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160). Only the worst case is recorded in the report. The maximum transmitter channel bandwidth for U-NII devices in the 5.925-Limit: 7.125 GHz band is 320 megahertz. **Test Results:** Pass The detailed test data see: Appendix

### 4.6 99% Occupied Bandwidth



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overlear, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, xtitention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 21 of 337

Test Requirement:	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(a)
Test Method:	ANSI C63.10: 2013 Section 11.10.2
	KDB 789033 D02 v02r01, Section F.
Test Setup:	PC PC PC Communication F control Unit PF control Uni
Instruments Used:	Refer to section 6 for details
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates
Final Test Mode:	Through Pre-scan, find the
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20).
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40).
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80).
	$MCS0$ of falle is the worst case of $\delta 02$ . That $(\Pi E 100)$ .
Limit:	For client devices operating under the control of an indoor access point in the 5.925-7.125GHz bands, the maximum power spectral density must not exceed -1 dBm e.i.r.p. in any 1-megahertz band.
Test Results:	Pass
The detailed test data see: A	ppendix

### 4.7 Power Spectral Density

SG



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Documents as subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as the thory of the terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as divised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: <u>Check the authenticitry of testing Inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone</u>: (66-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Area, China (Jkangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 22 of 337

### 4.8 In-Band Emissions

Test Requirement:	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(b)(6)
Test Method:	KDB 987594 D02 U-NII 6GHz EMC Measurement v01
Test Setup:	PC PC Communication PC PC PC PC PC PC PC PC PC PC
Instruments Used:	Refer to section 6 for details
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates
Final Test Mode:	Through Pre-scan, find the MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80). MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160). Only the worst case is recorded in the report.
Limit:	For transmitters operating within the 5.925-7.125 GHz bands: Power spectral density must be suppressed by 20 dB at 1 MHz outside of channel edge, by 28 dB at one channel bandwidth from the channel center, and by 40 dB at one- and one-half times the channel bandwidth away from channel center. At frequencies between one megahertz outside an unlicensed device's channel edge and one channel bandwidth from the center of the channel, the limits must be linearly interpolated between 20 dB and 28 dB suppression, and at frequencies between one and one- and one-half times an unlicensed device's channel bandwidth, the limits must be linearly interpolated between 20 dB and 28 dB suppression. Emissions removed from the channel center by more than one- and one-half times the channel bandwidth must be suppressed by at least 40 dB.
Test Results:	Pass
The detailed test data see: A	ppendix



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润脏路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 23 of 337

### 4.9 Contention Based Protocol

Test Requirement:	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(d)
Test Method:	ANSI C63.10: 2013
	KDB 987594 D02 U-NII 6GHz EMC Measurement v01
Test Setup:	Atten. 1 AWGN Signal Source Atten. 2 Port 1 FUT Port 2 RF in Signal Analyzer 1 Trig, Out Trig, in Signal Analyzer 2 RF in Atten. 2 Port 2
Instruments Used:	Refer to section 6 for details
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates
Test Procedure:	<ol> <li>Configure the EUT to transmit with a constant duty cycle.</li> <li>Set the operating parameters of the EUT including power level, operating frequency, modulation and bandwidth.</li> <li>Set the signal analyzer center frequency to the nominal EEUT channel center frequency. The span range of the signal analyzer shall be between two times and five times the OBW of the EUT. Connect the output port of the EUT to the signal analyzer 2, as shown in Figure 2. Ensure that the attenuator 2 provides enough attenuation to not overload the signal analyzer 2 receiver.</li> <li>Monitoring the signal analyzer 2, verify the EUT is operating and transmitting with the parameters set at step two.</li> <li>Using an AWGN signal source, generate (but do not transmit, i.e., RF OFF) a 10MHz-wide AWGN signal. Use Table 1 to determine the center frequency of the 10MHz AWGN signal relative to the EUT's channel bandwidth and center frequency.</li> <li>Set the AWGN signal power to an extremely low level (more than 20 dB below the -62 dBm threshold). Connect the AWGN signal source, via a 3-dB splitter, to the signal analyzer 1 and the EUT as shown in Figure 2.</li> <li>Transmit the AWGN signal (RF ON) and verify its characteristics on the signal analyzer 1.</li> <li>Monitor the signal analyzer 2 to verify if the AWGN signal has been detected and the EUT has ceased transmission. If the EUT continues to transmit, then incrementally increase the AWGN signal power level until the EUT stops transmitting.</li> <li>(Including all losses in the RF paths) Determine and record the AWGN signal power level (at the EUT's antenna port) at which the EUT ceased transmission. Repeat the procedure at least 10 times to verify the EUT can detect an AWGN signal with 90% (or better) level of certainty.</li> <li>Repeat the procedure at least 10 times to verify the EUT can detect an AWGN signal with 90% (or better) level of certainty.</li> </ol>



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and defenders may be prosecuted to the fullest attent of the Jaw. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, or email: CN\_Ooccheck@sgs.com

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业团区消胜路(号約6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.:	SEWM2207000107RG07
Rev.:	01
Page:	24 of 337

Limit:	Unlicensed low-power indoor devices must detect co-channel radio frequency power that is at least -62 dBm or lower. Upon detection of energy in the band, unlicensed low power indoor devices must vacate the channel and stay off the channel as long as detected radio frequency power is equal to or greater than the threshold (-62 dBm). The -62 dBm (or lower) threshold is referenced to a 0 dBi antenna gain. To ensure incumbent operations are reliably detected in the band, low power indoor devices must detect RF energy throughout their intended operating channel. For example, an 802.11 device that plans to transmit a 40 MHz- wide signal (on a primary 20 MHz channel and a secondary 20 MHz channel) must detect energy throughout the entire 40 MHz channel. Additionally, low-power indoor devices must detect co- channel energy with 90% or greater certainty.	
Test Results:	Pass	
The detailed test data see: Appendix		



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Read, Stachou Industrial Park, Stachou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路(号约6号厂房南都 邮编: 215000

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 25 of 337

### 4.10 Radiated Spurious Emissions





South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheno Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jianosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980

e: (86-755) 8307 1443. t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.:	SEWM2207000107RG07
Rev.:	01
Page:	26 of 337

	e. For each suspected emission, the EUT was arranged to its worst case and then the antenna was tuned to heights from 1 meter to 4 meters and the rotatable table was turned from 0 degrees to 360 degrees to find the
	maximum reading.
	f. The test-receiver system was set to Peak Detect Function and Specified Bandwidth with Maximum Hold Mode.
	g. Test the EUT in the outermost channels.
	h. The radiation measurements are performed in X, Y, Z axis positioning for Transmitting mode, and found the X axis positioning which it is worse case.
	i. Repeat above procedures until all frequencies measured was complete.
	j. The low frequency, which started from 9 kHz to 30MHz, was pre-scanned and the result which was 20dB lower than the limit line was not reported
	K. The disturbance above 18GHz was very low, and the harmonics were the highest point could be found when testing, so only the harmonics had been displayed.
	<ol> <li>At a measurement distance of 1 meter the limit line was increased by 20*LOG(3/1) = 9.54 dB.</li> </ol>
Test Configuration:	Measurements Below 1000MHz
	• RBW = 120 kHz
	• VBW = 300 kHz
	• Detector = Peak
	<ul> <li>Trace mode = max hold</li> </ul>
	Peak Measurements Above 1000 MHz
	• RBW = 1 MHz
	• VBW ≥ 3 MHz
	<ul> <li>Detector = Peak</li> </ul>
	Sweep time = auto
	<ul> <li>Trace mode = max hold</li> </ul>
	Average Measurements Above 1000MHz
	• RBW = 1 MHz
	• VBW ≥ [3 *RBW]
	<ul> <li>Detector = RMS (power averaging), if span / (# of points in sweep) ≤ (RBW / 2).</li> </ul>
	Satisfying this condition may require increasing the number of points in the sweep
	shall be set to peak
	• Sweep time = auto
	Perform a trace average of at least 100 traces.
	Value = Reading + Factor(Antenna Factor + Cable loss – Preamplifier Factor).
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates.
Final Test Mode:	Through Pre-scan, find the
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20).
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40).
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80).
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160).
	Only the worst case is recorded in the report.



SG

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming. South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000

中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

		Report No.: Rev.:	01
		Page:	27 of 337
Instruments Used:	Refer to section 6 for details		
Test Results:	Pass		
The detailed test data see	e: Appendix		



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Read, Stathou Industrial Park, Stathou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的45厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 28 of 337

### 4.11 Restricted bands around fundamental frequency

Test Requirement:	47 CFR Part 15 Section 15.407(b)			
Test Method:	ANSI C63.10: 2013 Section 11.12			
Test Site:	Measurement Distance: 3m	(Semi-Anechoic Chamt	per)	
Limit:	Frequency	Limit (dBuV/m)	Remark	
	30MHz-88MHz	40.0	Quasi-peak	
	88MHz-216MHz	43.5	Quasi-peak	
	216MHz-960MHz	46.0	Quasi-peak	
	960MHz-1GHz	54.0	Quasi-peak	
		54.0	Average Value	
		74.0	Peak Value	
	Im or 3m Im or 3m Turntable Ground Reference Plane Test Receiver	Antenna Tower		
Test Procedure:	<ul> <li>a. The EUT was placed on ground at a 3 meter sem degrees to determine the b. The EUT was set 3 meter which was mounted on t</li> <li>c. The antenna height is vator to determine the maximum vertical polarizations of t</li> <li>d. For each suspected emit then the antenna was turrot atable table was turnot maximum reading.</li> </ul>	the top of a rotating tab ni-anechoic camber. The e position of the highest ers away from the interfe- the top of a variable-heig aried from one meter to um value of the field stre- the antenna are set to n ission, the EUT was arra- ined to heights from 1 m ed from 0 degrees to 36	ble 1.5 meters above the e table was rotated 360 t radiation. erence-receiving antenna, ght antenna tower. four meters above the ground ength. Both horizontal and nake the measurement. anged to its worst case and neter to 4 meters and the 60 degrees to find the	
	The start as a burn as a traction	a waa aat ta Daali Datai	t Eurotian and Creating	

- The test-receiver system was set to Peak Detect Function and Specified e. Bandwidth with Maximum Hold Mode.
- Place a marker at the end of the restricted band closest to the transmit f. frequency to show compliance. Also measure any emissions in the restricted bands. Save the spectrum analyzer plot. Repeat for each power and modulation for lowest and highest channel
- Test the EUT in the outermost channels. g.
- The radiation measurements are performed in X, Y, Z axis positioning for h.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx.and, for electronic Documents as the transchool of the context of the comments of the comment is unawith and of the comment is the the comment of the fullest extend of the lease state and the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing fulles of the compent is unawited to the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. ne: (86-755) 8307 1443. South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheno Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlanosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Pa

age	: 29	of	33	7	
ovio	nonitioning	wh	lich	<b>i</b> 4	10

	Transmitting mode, And found the X axis positioning which it is worse case.						
	i. Repeat above procedures until all frequencies measured was complete.						
Test Configuration:	Measurements Below 1000MHz						
-	• RBW = 120 kHz						
	• VBW = 300 kHz						
	<ul> <li>Detector = Peak</li> </ul>						
	<ul> <li>Trace mode = max hold</li> </ul>						
	Peak Measurements Above 1000 MHz						
	• RBW = 1 MHz						
	• VBW ≥ 3 MHz						
	<ul> <li>Detector = Peak</li> </ul>						
	Sweep time = auto						
	<ul> <li>Trace mode = max hold</li> </ul>						
	Average Measurements Above 1000MHz						
	• RBW = 1 MHz						
	• VBW ≥ [3 *RBW]						
	<ul> <li>Detector = RMS (power averaging), if span / (# of points in sweep) ≤ (RBW / 2).</li> <li>Satisfying this condition may require increasing the number of points in the sweep or reducing the span. If this condition cannot be satisfied, then the detector mode shall be set to peak.</li> </ul>						
	Sweep time = auto						
	<ul> <li>Perform a trace average of at least 100 traces.</li> </ul>						
	Value = Reading + Factor(Antenna Factor + Cable loss).						
Exploratory Test Mode:	Transmitting with all kind of modulations, data rates.						
Final Test Mode:	Through Pre-scan, find the						
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE20).						
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE40).						
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE80).						
	MCS0 of rate is the worst case of 802.11ax(HE160).						
	Only the worst case is recorded in the report.						
Instruments Used:	Refer to section 6 for details						
Test Results:	Pass						
The detailed test data see	e: Appendix						



S

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 30 of 337

### 5 Measurement Uncertainty (95% confidence levels, k=2)

No.	Item	Measurement Uncertainty
1	Total RF power, conducted	±0.54dB
2	RF power density, conducted	±1.03dB
3	Spurious emissions, conducted	±0.54dB
4	Radio Frequency	±1.0 %
5	Duty Cycle	±0.37%
6	Occupied Bandwidth	±1.0 %
7	Conduction Emission	± 2.90dB (150kHz to 30MHz)
		± 3.13dB (9k -30MHz)
o	Padiated Emission	± 4.80dB (30M -1GHz)
0	Radiated Emission	± 4.80dB (1GHz to 18GHz)
		± 4.80dB (Above 18GHz)

Remark:

The U<sub>lab</sub> (lab Uncertainty) is less than U<sub>cispr/ETSI</sub> (CISPR/ETSI Uncertainty), so the test results

- compliance is deemed to occur if no measured disturbance level exceeds the disturbance limit;

- non-compliance is deemed to occur if any measured disturbance level exceeds the disturbance limit.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and juriadiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawiful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing/Impaction report & certificate, plasse contact us at Lelephone: (66-755) 8307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 31 of 337

### 6 Equipment List

SG

RF Test Equipment						
Equipment	Manufacturer	Model No.	Inventory No.	Cal Date (yyyy/mm/dd)	Cal Due Date (yyyy/mm/dd)	
Shielding Room	Brilliant-emc	N/A	SUWI-04-01-06	2021/05/08	2024/05/07	
Temperature and humidity meter	MingGao	TH101B	SUWI-01-01-07	2022/02/16	2023/02/15	
Signal Analyzer	KEYSIGHT	N9020A	SUWI-01-02-07	2021/12/22	2022/12/21	
Signal Analyzer	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	FSV3030	SUWI-01-02-02	2022/05/17	2023/05/16	
Measurement Software	Measurement Software Tonscend		SUWI-02-09-09	NCR	NCR	
DC Power Supply	HYELEC	HY3005B	SUWI-01-18-01	2022/02/15	2023/02/14	
Signal Analyzer	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	FSW43	SUWI-01-02-04	2022/05/28	2023/05/27	
Power meter	Anritsu	ML2495A	SUWI-01-31-01	2021/12/04	2022/12/03	
Pulse power sensor	Anritsu	MA2411b	SUWI-01-32-01	2021/12/04	2022/12/03	
Temperature Chamber	ESPEC	SU-242	SUWI-01-13-01	2022/02/15	2023/02/14	

CE Test System							
Equipment	Manufacturer	Model No.	Inventory No.	Cal Date (yyyy/mm/dd)	Cal Due Date (yyyy/mm/dd)		
Shielding Room	Brilliant-emc	N/A	SUWI-04-03-01	2021/05/08	2024/05/07		
Artificial network	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	ENV216	SUWI-01-19-01	2022/02/19	2023/02/18		
Artificial network	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	ENV216	SUWI-01-19-02	2022/02/19	2023/02/18		
Measurement Software	Tonscend	JS32-CE V4.0.0.2	SUWI-02-09-05	NCR	NCR		
Test receiver	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	ESR7	SUWI-01-10-01	2022/02/19	2023/02/18		
Temperature and humidity meter	MingGao	TH101B	SUWI-01-01-06	2022/02/16	2023/02/15		



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions\_agyx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-e-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indexmittication and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or fails/fication of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) responsibility. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, results (10 Boscheckting) and Boschenking inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, results (10 Boscheckting) and the sing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, resumption in the state is a substance of the sing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, results (10 Boscheckting) and the sing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, results (10 Boscheckting) and places and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilol Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路(号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 32 of 337

RSE Test System							
Equipment	Manufacturer	Model No.	Inventory No.	Cal Date (yyyy/mm/dd)	Cal Due Date (yyyy/mm/dd)		
Semi-Anechoic Chamber	Brilliant-emc	N/A	SUWI-04-02-01	2021/05/08	2024/05/07		
Temperature and humidity meter	Temperature and humidity MingGao meter		SUWI-01-01-05	2022/02/16	2023/02/15		
Signal Analyzer	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	FSW43	SUWI-01-02-04	2022/05/28	2023/05/27		
Signal Analyzer	KEYSIGHT	N9020A	SUWI-01-02-05	2021/12/04	2022/12/03		
Test receiver	ROHDE&SCHWARZ	ESR7	SUWI-01-10-01	2022/02/19	2023/02/18		
Receiving antenna	SCHWRZBECK MESS- ELEKTRONIK	K VULB 9163 SUWI-01-11-01 2021/05/16		2021/05/16	2023/05/15		
Receiving antenna	eceiving ntenna ELEKTRONIK		SUWI-01-11-02	2021/05/16	2023/05/15		
Receiving antenna	antennaELEKTRONIKReceiving antennaSCHWRZBECK MESS- ELEKTRONIK		SUWI-01-11-03	2021/05/14	2023/05/13		
Amplifier	Tonscend	TAP9K3G40	SUWI-01-14-01	2022/02/14	2023/02/13		
Amplifier	Tonscend	TAP01018050	SUWI-01-14-02	2022/02/14	2023/02/13		
Amplifier	Tonscend	TAP18040048	SUWI-01-14-03	2022/02/19	2023/02/18		
Active Loop Antenna	SCHWRZBECK MESS- ELEKTRONIK	FMZB 1519B	SUWI-01-21-01	2021/06/10	2023/06/09		
Measurement Software	Tonscend	JS32-RSE V4.0.0.0	SUWI-02-09-06	NCR	NCR		



SG

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区消胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 33 of 337

#### 7 **Photographs - Setup Photos**

Refer to Appendix A.2 WLAN Setup Photos.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-a-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawiful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing/Inspection report & certificate, plasse contact us at telephone; (66-755) 5307 1443, ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jianosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 34 of 337

## Appendix



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Cilent's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Cilent and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawill and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) itested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to these the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, glease contact us at telephoner. (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jkangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国 (江苏) 自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路(号約6号厂房南都 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 35 of 337

#### Emission Bandwidth Test Result

TestMode	Antenna	Frequency[MHz]	26db EBW [MHz]	FL[MHz]	FH[MHz]	Verdict
TestMode 11ax20SISO 11ax40SISO 11ax80SISO 11ax160SISO		5955	20.92	5944.48	5965.40	
		6175	21.28	6164.28	6185.56	
		6415	21.44	6404.12	6425.56	
		6435	21.24	6424.12	6445.36	
		6475	21.68	6463.88	6485.56	
		6515	20.96	6504.36	6525.32	
TestMode 11ax20SISO 11ax40SISO 11ax80SISO 11ax160SISO	Ant4	6535	21.28	6524.12	6545.40	
		6695	21.48	6684.08	6705.56	
		6855	21.44	6844.24	6865.68	
		6895	21.20	6884.20	6905.40	
		6995	21.44	6984.24	7005.68	
		7095	21.40	7084.28	7105.68	
		7115	21.28	7104.24	7125.52	
		5965	39.92	5944.84	5984.76	
		6165	39.84	6145.00	6184.84	
		6405	39.76	6384.92	6424.68	
		6445	39.52	6425.08	6464.60	
		6485	39.84	6464.92	6504.76	Reporting only
		6525	39.84	6504.92	6544.76	
11ax40SISO	Ant4	6565	39.68	6545.00	6584.68	
11ax40SISO		6685	39.76	6665.00	6704.76	
		6845	39.68	6825.00	6864.68	
		6885	39.84	6864.84	6904.68	
11ax20SISO 11ax40SISO 11ax80SISO 11ax160SISO		6925	39.84	6904.92	6944.76	
			6965	39.76	6944.92	6984.68
		7085	39.84	7064.92	7104.76	
		5985	81.12	5944.36	6025.48	
		6145	80.64	6104.52	6185.16	
		6385	80.80	6344.36	6425.16	
		6465	80.80	6424.36	6505.16	
		6545	80.80	6504.36	6585.16	
11ax80SISO	Ant4	6625	80.64	6584.52	6665.16	1
		6705	80.80	6664.36	6745.16	
		6785	80.80	6744.52	6825.32	
		6865	80.64	6824.52	6905.16	
		6945	80.80	6904.36	6985.16	1
		7025	80.80	6984.52	7065.32	
		6025	162.56	5943.72	6106.28	
		6185	162.88	6103.40	6266.28	
		6345	162.56	6263.40	6425.96	
11ax160SISO	Ant4	6505	162.56	6423.72	6586.28	
		6665	162.56	6583.72	6746.28	
		6825	162.24	6743.72	6905.96	
		6985	162.88	6903.40	7066.28	



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No.6 Plant, No.1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Area, China (Jangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 36 of 337



#### **Test Graphs**






















































































 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 58 of 337

#### Occupied channel bandwidth Test Result

TestMode	Antenna	Frequency[MHz]	OCB [MHz]	FL[MHz]	FH[MHz]	Verdict
11ax20SISO	Ant4	5955	18.958	5945.369	5964.327	Reporting only
		6175	18.929	6165.372	6184.301	
		6415	18.948	6405.356	6424.304	
		6435	18.932	6425.359	6444.290	
		6475	18.951	6465.350	6484.301	
		6515	18.934	6505.357	6524.291	
		6535	18.943	6525.342	6544.285	
		6695	18.931	6685.351	6704.282	
		6855	18.923	6845.353	6864.275	
		6895	18.959	6885.328	6904.286	
		6995	18.942	6985.335	7004.277	
		7095	18.956	7085.322	7104.279	
		7115	18.959	7105.330	7124.289	
11ax40SISO	Ant4	5965	37.744	5945.987	5983.730	
		6165	37.656	6146.017	6183.674	
		6405	37.659	6385.988	6423.647	
		6445	37.649	6426.011	6463.660	
		6485	37.628	6466.027	6503.655	
		6525	37.661	6505.988	6543.649	
		6565	37.664	6545.989	6583.653	
		6685	37.643	6665.986	6703.629	
		6845	37.702	6825.967	6863.669	
		6885	37.672	6865.987	6903.659	
		6925	37.74	6905.912	6943.652	
		6965	37.676	6945.978	6983.654	
		7085	37.772	7065.932	7103.703	
11ax80SISO	Ant4	5985	77.189	5946.270	6023.459	
		6145	76.742	6106.473	6183.216	
		6385	77.031	6346.263	6423.294	
		6465	76.826	6426.440	6503.267	
		6545	77.061	6506.350	6583.411	
		6625	77.109	6586.276	6663.386	
		6705	76.984	6666.328	6743.313	
		6785	77.008	6746.273	6823.281	
		6865	77.123	6826.322	6903.445	
		6945	76.943	6906.397	6983.340	
		7025	77.43	6986.075	7063.505	
11ax160SISO	Ant4	6025	155.115	5947.244	6102.359	
		6185	155.072	6107.339	6262.411	
		6345	155.119	6266.989	6422.108	
		6505	155.242	6427.269	6582.512	
		6665	155.09	6587.157	6742.247	
		6825	155.046	6747.512	6902.559	
		6985	155.212	6907.233	7062.446	



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Juriadiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest axtent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone; (86-75) B307 1443, or email: CN Doscheck@sps.com

South of No.6 Plant, No.1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Area, China (Jangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 59 of 337



#### **Test Graphs**























ne: (86-755) 8307 1443. t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

sgs.china@sgs.com









Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx.and, for electronic Documents as subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-a-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereion reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn sgs.china@sgs.com t (86-512) 62992980





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions aspx and, for electronic Documents as the titut of the service printed documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Terms cand Conditions or Telectronic Documents and the titut of the service printed documents and the titut of the service printed document as devised that information contained herein reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document is individued and the company of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawifued and of the company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawifued and the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing and used to any sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

sgs.china@sgs.com





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx.and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx.and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawifue and the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing Jinspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephore: (66-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions are reasonable. The terms and Conditions for Terms and Conditions for Terms and Conditions for Terms and Conditions for the Terms and Conditions for the Terms and Conditions are reasonable to the terms and Conditions for the terms and Conditions are the terms of the terms and Conditions for the terms are there on reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unawing and the terms and to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: Check the authenticity of testing/Integral & certificate, places contact us at telephone. (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Piot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)




Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to the subtencified of testing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephore: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No.6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Piot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Documents as subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as the thory of the terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at *http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx* and, for electronic Document as divised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: <u>Check the authenticitry of testing Inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephone</u>: (66-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区海胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000

t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Documents as subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Document as the thory of the terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic Document as advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: <u>Drack the authenticity of testing Inspection report & certificate, plazes contact us at telephone</u> (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Piot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sosgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Read, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to the subtencified of testing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephore: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to the subtencified of testing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephore: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 81 of 337

#### Duty Cycle Test Result

TestMode	Antenna	Frequency[MHz]	Transmission Duration [ms]	Transmission Period [ms]	Duty Cycle [%]	Verdict
11ax20SISO	Ant4	5955	1.01	1.05	96.19	
11ax40SISO	Ant4	5965	0.53	0.57	92.98	Reporting
11ax80SISO	Ant4	5985	0.51	0.55	92.73	only
11ax160SISO	Ant4	6025	0.39	0.43	90.70	



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest axtent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone; (86-75) B307 1443, or email: CN Doscheck@sps.com

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, Chine (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业团区消胜路(号約6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 82 of 337

#### 11ax20SISO Ant4 5955 -MOUNTAIN . Spectrum Ref Level 30:00 dBm Offset 2:00 dB RBW 10 MHz Att 30 dB SWT 10 ms VBW 10 MHz SGL Count 1/1 111.74 F 5.955 GH 1.0 ms/ 1001 pts V-Value 15.04 dBm 1.74 dB -0.00 dB 7.07 ms 1.01 ms 1.05 ms M 08:27:29 03.08.2022 11ax40SISO Ant4 5965 $\otimes$ -Malaviaw - Spectrum Ref Level 30.00 dBm Offset 2.00 dB RBW 10 MHz Att 30 dB SWT 10 ms VBW 10 MHz SG = Att Count 1/1 put they at No mon Man F 5.965 GHz 1001 pts 1.0 ms/ V Value 10.88 dBm 5.06 dB 0.03 dB -130.0 µs 530.0 µs 570.0 µs DI MI 12:43:55 03.08.2022

#### **Test Graphs**







 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 84 of 337

#### Contention Based Protocol Test Result

Band	Channel Freq. (MHz)	Channel BW (MHz)	Incumbent Freq. (MHz)	Injected AWGN Level (dBm)	Detection Rate (%)	Regulated Threshold level (dBm)	Adjusted Power (dBm)	Antenna Gain (dBi)	Margin (dB)
				74.66	100	-62	-73.9	-0.76	11.9
				-74.00		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	-
	6135	20	6135	-78.66	<90	-62	-77.9	-0.76	15.9
	0100	20	0100	-70.00		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	r
				-79.66	0	-62	-78.9	-0.76	16.9
				10.00		Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	
				-75.92	100	-62	-/5.16	-0.76	13.16
					-00	Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	47.40
			6110	-79.92	<90	-62	-79.16	-0.76	17.16
					0	Rusuit: M	inimal Oper	ation	40.40
				-80.92	0	-62	-80.16	-0.76	18.16
					100	Rusuit: N			10.57
			6145	-75.33	100	-02 Pucult: St	-74.37	-0.70	12.37
					<90	-62	-78 57	_0.76	16 57
	6145	80		-79.33	-30	Rusult <sup>.</sup> M	inimal Oper	ation	10.07
	0110	00		┟─────┼	0	-62	-79.57	-0.76	17.57
				-80.33	•	Rusult <sup>.</sup> N	ormal Opera	ation	17.07
			6180		100	-62	-74.99	-0.76	12.99
				-/5./5		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
				70.75	<90	-62	-78.99	-0.76	16.99
UNII Danal 5				-79.75		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
Band 5				-80.75	0	-62	-79.99	-0.76	17.99
						Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	
						Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	-
			6110	-74.97 -79.97	100	-62	-74.21	-0.76	12.21
						Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
					<90	-62	-79.21	-0.76	17.21
						Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	(0.0)
				-80.97	0	-62	-80.21	-0.76	18.21
					100	Rusult: N	ormal Opera		10.00
				-75.04	100	-02 Duquiti St	-74.28	-0.76	12.28
					~00	Rusuit. Si			16.00
	6185	160	6185	-79.04	<90	-02 Rusult: M	-70.20 inimal Oper	-0.70	10.20
					0	-62			17 28
				-80.04	0	-02 Rusult: N	ormal Oper	-0.70	17.20
					100	-62	-74 27	-0.76	12 27
				-75.03	100	Rusult: St	op Transmis	ssion	12.21
					<90	-62	-78.27	-0,76	16.27
			6260	-79.03		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				00.00	0	-62	-79.27	-0.76	17.27
				-80.03		Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	•

Note1: Adjusted Power (dBm)= Injected AWGN Level (dBm) — Antenna Gain (dBi) Note2: Margin (dB)= Regulated Threshold level (dBm) — Adjusted Power (dBm)



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Juriddiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Cilent's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Cilent and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falisfication of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephome: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CN Doccheck@ses.com

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07 Rev.: 01 Page: 85 of 337

Band	Channel Freq. (MHz)	Channel BW (MHz)	Incumbent Freq. (MHz)	Injected AWGN Level (dBm)	Detection Rate (%)	Regulated Threshold level (dBm)	Adjusted Power (dBm)	Antenna Gain (dBi)	Margin (dB)
				75.04	100	-62	-74	-1.01	12
			6455	-75.01		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
	GAEE	20		-79.01	<90	-62	-78	-1.01	16
	0455	20				Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				80.01	0	-62	-79	-1.01	17
				-00.01		Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	
				-74 37	100	-62	-73.36	-1.01	11.36
						Rusult: Si	op Transmi	ssion	1
			6430	-78.37	<90	-62	-77.36	-1.01	15.36
			0100			Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				-79.37	0	-62	-78.36	-1.01	16.36
					400	Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	10.50
				-75.54	100	-62	-/4.53	-1.01	12.53
					.00	Rusult: Si		ssion	40.50
	0405	00	6465	-79.54	<90	-62	-78.53	-1.01	16.53
6465	6465	5 80			0		inimal Oper	ation	47.50
				-80.54	0	-02	-79.53	-1.01	17.53
			6500		100				12 70
				-76.80	100	-02 Ducult: St	-75.79	-1.01	13.79
				-80.80	<00	62			17 70
UNII					<b>~</b> 90	Pusult: M	inimal Oper	-1.01	17.79
Band 6				-81.80	0	-62			18 70
					0	Rusult <sup>.</sup> N	ormal Oper	ation	10.75
						Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	
					100	-62	-73.93	-1.01	11.93
			6430	-74.94 -79.94 -		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
					<90	-62	-78.93	-1.01	16.93
						Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
					0	-62	-79.93	-1.01	17.93
				-80.94		Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	
				74.00	100	-62	-73.95	-1.01	11.95
				-74.96		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
	6505	100	GEOE	70.06	<90	-62	-78.95	-1.01	16.95
6	6505	160	0505	-79.90		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				90.00	0	-62	-79.95	-1.01	17.95
				-00.90		Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	
				7/ 91	100	-62	-73.8	-1.01	11.8
				-/4.01		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
			6590	-70.91	<90	-62	-78.8	-1.01	16.8
			0000	-19.01		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				-80.81	0	-62	-79.8	-1.01	17.8
				-00.01		Rusult: N	ormal Oper	ation	

Note1: Adjusted Power (dBm)= Injected AWGN Level (dBm) — Antenna Gain (dBi) Note2: Margin (dB)= Regulated Threshold level (dBm) — Adjusted Power (dBm)



S

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions,aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-en-Document.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction documents. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) lested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticitry of testing/Inspection report & certificate, plasse contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443. ne: (86-755) 8307 1443.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheno Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jlanosu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国・苏州・中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区润胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 86 of 337

Band	Channel Freq. (MHz)	Channel BW (MHz)	Incumbent Freq. (MHz)	Injected AWGN Level (dBm)	Detection Rate (%)	Regulated Threshold level (dBm)	Adjusted Power (dBm)	Antenna Gain (dBi)	Margin (dB)
				70.01	100	-62	-75.36	-0.65	13.36
				-76.01		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	-
	6695	20	6695	-80.01	<90	-62	-79.36	-0.65	17.36
	0030	20	0000	-00.01		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				-81.01	0	-62	-80.36	-0.65	18.36
				01.01	100	Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	(a) (=
				-76.12	100	-62	-/5.4/	-0.65	13.47
					.00	Rusult: Si	op Transmi	ssion	47.47
			6670	-80.12	<90	-62	-79.47	-0.65	17.47
					0				10.47
				-81.12	0	Pucult: N	-00.47	-0.00	10.47
					100	62		0.65	12.01
				-74.66	100	Rusult: St	-74.01	-0.05 ssion	12.01
					<90	-62	-79 01	-0.65	17.01
	6705	80	6705	-79.66	-00	Rusult <sup>.</sup> M	inimal Oper	ation	17.01
	0100	00			0	-62	-80.01	-0.65	18.01
				-80.66	•	Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	10.01
					100	-62			
				-/3./4	-73.74 Rusult: Stop Transmission	ssion			
			6740	77 74	<90	-62	-77.09	-0.65	15.09
UNII Danal 7				-//./4	-77.74 Rusult: Minimal Operation	ation			
Danu /				-78.74	0	-62	-78.09	-0.65	16.09
						Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	
						Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	
			6750	-74 71	100	-62	-74.06	-0.65	12.06
				1 1.1 1		Rusult: St	op Transmi	ssion	
				-79 71	<90	-62	-79.06	-0.65	17.06
						Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	40.00
				-80.71	0	-62	-80.06	-0.65	18.06
					100		ormal Opera	ation	10.10
				-74.83	100	-02	-74.18	-0.05	12.18
					<00	Rusuit. Si		0.65	17 10
682	6825	160	6825	-79.83	<b>~90</b>	Pucult: M	-79.10	-0.05	17.10
					0				18 18
				-80.83	0	Rusult: N	ormal Oper	-0.00	10.10
					100	-62	-74 11	-0.65	12 11
				-74.76	100	Rusult St	op Transmi	ssion	
					<90	-62	-79.11	-0.65	17,11
			6900	-79.76		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				00.70	0	-62	-80.11	-0.65	18.11
				-80.76		Rusult: N	ormal Opera	ation	•

Note1: Adjusted Power (dBm)= Injected AWGN Level (dBm) — Antenna Gain (dBi) Note2: Margin (dB)= Regulated Threshold level (dBm) — Adjusted Power (dBm)



S

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawilu and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to these the authenticity of testing inspection report a certificate, places contact us at temport. (86-755) 8307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

					Re	eport No.:	SEWM22	07000107	'RG07
					Re	ev.:	01		
					Pa	age:	87 of 337		
Band	Channel Freq. (MHz)	Channel BW (MHz)	Incumbent Freq. (MHz)	Injected AWGN Level	Detection Rate (%)	Regulated Threshold level	Adjusted Power (dBm)	Antenna Gain (dBi)	Margin (dB)
	()	()	()	(dBm)	(75)	(dBm)	(===::.)	(	44.54
				-74.39	100	-62	-73.54	-0.85	11.54
					.00	Rusult: S		ssion	45.54
	7015	20	7015	-78.39	<90	-62	-77.54	-0.85	15.54
					0		inimai Oper		40.54
				-79.39	0	-62	-78.54	-0.85	16.54
					100		ormal Operation		10.50
				-75.38	100	-02 Ducultu Si	-74.33	-0.05	12.55
					<00	Rusuit. 5			16 52
			6990	-79.38	<b>~90</b>	-02 Ducult: M	-70.55	-0.05	10.55
					0	62			17 52
				-80.38	0	-02 Pucult: N	-79.55	-0.05	17.55
					100	62			11
				-73.85	100	Pucult: S	-75	-0.05	11
					<00	62		0.95	15
	7025	80	7025	-77.85	<b>~</b> 90	-02 Rusult: M	-77	-0.05	15
	7025				0	62			16
				-78.85	0	Pusult: N	-70 Iormal Oper	-0.05	10
				-74.71	100	-62		_0.85	11.86
					100	Rusult S	ton Transmi	ssion	11.00
					<90	-62	-77 86	-0.85	15.86
UNII			7060	-78.71		Rusult <sup>.</sup> M	linimal Oper	ation	10.00
Band 8			1000		0	-62	-78 86	-0.85	16 86
				-79 71	•	Rusult <sup>.</sup> N	ormal Opera	ation	10.00
				10.11	Rusult: Normal Operation				
				75.04	100	-62	-74.19	-0.85	12.19
				-75.04		Rusult: S	top Transmi	ssion	
					<90	-62	-78.19	-0.85	16.19
			6910	-79.04		Rusult: M	inimal Oper	ation	
				00.04	0	-62	-79.19	-0.85	17.19
				-80.04		Rusult: N	lormal Operation	ation	•
				74.04	100	-62	-74.09	-0.85	12.09
				-74.94		Rusult: S	top Transmi	ssion	
	6095	160	6095	70.04	<90	-62	-79.09	-0.85	17.09
6	0905	5 160	0965	-79.94		Rusult: M	linimal Oper	ation	
				90.04	0	-62	-80.09	-0.85	18.09
				-00.94		Rusult: N	lormal Operation	ation	
				-7/ 08	100	-62	-74.13	-0.85	12.13
				-14.80		Rusult: S	top Transmi	ssion	
			7060	-70 08	<90	-62	-79.13	-0.85	17.13
			1000	-10.00		Rusult: M	linimal Oper	ation	
				-80 98	0	-62	-80.13	-0.85	18.13
				-00.90		Rusult: N	lormal Opera	ation	

Note1: Adjusted Power (dBm)= Injected AWGN Level (dBm) — Antenna Gain (dBi) Note2: Margin (dB)= Regulated Threshold level (dBm) — Adjusted Power (dBm)

Remark:

This product does not support channel puncturing and/or bandwidth reduction mechanisms.



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemification and jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or faisification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: To check the authenticity of tasting inspection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 88 of 337

#### **Test Graphs**





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 89 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 90 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 91 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

	Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07
	Rev.: 01
	Page: 92 of 337
Contention Based Protocol Resu	ult on U-NII 5 (AWGN Interference)
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz	802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz
Threshould Level (TL)	Test Result is pass due to no transmission occur.
Center Freq 5.110000000 GHz Geneter Freq 5.110000000 GHz Mission 200 Center Freq 5.1000000 GHz Red Davies 873 Red Davies 873 Center Freq 5.100000 GHZ Center Freq 5.100000 GHZ Cente	All ALL AND ADDRESS ADDRE
	10 Group Action (Dros)
Center 6.11 GHz Span 20 MHz Span 20 MHz CF Step #Res BW 100 kHz #VBW 300 kHz Sweep 2.533 ms 200000 kHz	preset control of a structure of the construction of the structure of the
Channel Power Power Spectral Density	10.2 ·····
-74.97 dBm / 10 MHz -145.0 dBm /Hz	01 Presel Adjust
	ren More
	Center 6.110000000 GHz Span 0 Hz Span 0 Hz Sweep 15.00 s (2000 pts)
802 11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz	Center 6.110000000 GHz Res BW 3 MHz BO2 11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Span D Hz     Span D Hz     Span D Hz       Res BW 3 MHz     Siveep 15.00 s (2000 pto)       B02.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz       Transmission when the interferer is 1dB lower
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.11000000 GHz Res BW 3 MHz BW 8.0 MHz BW 8.
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.11000000 GH2 Res GW 30 MH2 WEW 8.0 MH2 WEW 8.
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.11000000 GH2 Res GW 3 MH2 WEW 8.0
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.11000000 GH2 Res BV 3 MIZ Sweep 15.00 5 (2000 pt) B02.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Transmission when the interferer is 1dB lower Ref Level 20.00 dBm Ref Level 20.00 dBm
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.110000000 GH2 Res BW 3 MHZ WEW 8.0 MHZ Sweep 15.00 5 (2000 ptd) B02.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHZ Transmission when the interferer is 1dB lower Metrosoftware were an and the interference is 1dB lower Ref Level 20.00 dBm Fill Far Firston Ref Level 20.00 dBm Fill Far Firston Fill Far Firston Ref Level 20.00 dBm Fill Far Firston Fill Far Fill
802.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHz Threshould Level (TL)	Center 6.110000000 GH2 Res GW 8 MHZ VEW 8.0 MHZ Sweep 15.00 5 (2000 pt) B02.11 ax (HE160) /6110MHZ Transmission when the interferer is 1dB lower Methods of the state of



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 93 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 94 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 95 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 96 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extend for 30 days only. Attention to the subtencified of testing inspection report & certificate, places contact us at telephore: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 97 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 98 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

t (86-512) 62992980

	Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07
	Rev.: 01
	Page: 99 of 337
Contention Based Protocol Resu	Ilt on U-NII 6 (AWGN Interference)
802.11 ax (HE160) /6430MHz	802.11 ax (HE160) /6430MHz
Threshould Level (TL)	Test Result is pass due to no transmission occur.
Center Freq 5.4.3000000 GHz If Guids and Control of the first state o	Bit 1     Provide     Provide     Provide     Provide     Provide     Provide       10     Mark 1 yes Log Provide     Mark 1 yes Log Pr
802.11 ax (HE160) /6430MHz	802.11 ax (HE160) /6430MHz
	Provide the second of the seco



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国•苏州•中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 100 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 101 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurigdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only. Attention: to check the authenticity of testing inspection report & certificate, phase contact us at telenhome: (86-755) 5307 1443,

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Stuchou Industrial Park, Stuchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 102 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sas.com/en/Jerms-and-Conditions aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sas.com/en/Jerms-and-Conditions/Terms-and-Conditions</u>. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 103 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sas.com/en/Jerms-and-Conditions aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sas.com/en/Jerms-and-Conditions/Terms-and-Conditions</u>. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and jurisdiction issues defined therein, Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 104 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 105 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

	Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07
	Rev.: 01
	Page: 106 of 337
Contention Based Protocol Res	ult on U-NII 7 (AWGN Interference)
802.11 ax (HE160) /6750MHz	802.11 ax (HE160) /6750MHz
Threshould Level (TL)	Test Result is pass due to no transmission occur.
Adden V Reintern, Advantation Casses Hauser Center Freq 5 7500000000 GHz Trig Free Rim Avgitede: 100/00 Ride Device: 815 Ride Device: 815 Ride Device: 815	Advide Spectramon Concerning Conc
Log 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	Cog Conter Freq 0.75000000 GHz Start Freq 8.75000000 GHz
Center 6/5 GHz SPan 20 MHz SVan 20 MHz Svar 20 MHz CF Star Res 6W 100 MHz FVBW 300 KHz Sveep 2.53 MHz CF Star	Stop Preq 8.5000000 GHz 6.5000000 GHz 6.5000000 GHz 8.5000000 GHz 8.5000000 GHz 8.5000000 GHz 8.5000000 GHz
Channel Power Power Spectral Density -74.71 dBm / 10 MHz -144.7 dBm /Hz Offset	CL Alda Man Preq Offset 0 He 74
ma) courses	Center 6.750000000 GHz Span 0 Hz Res BW 3 MHz VBW 8.0 MHz Sweep 15.00 s (2000 pts)
802.11 ax (HE160) /6750MHz	802.11 ax (HE160) /6750MHz
I hreshould Level (IL)	
	PROC Fast
	10 utilider Ref 20.00 dBm
	Center Freq 6/5000000 GHz
	Start Freq 51
	500 Stop Freq 575000000 GHz
	CP Step           C2
	ET) PregOftset 0 Hz
	Center 6.7500000000 GHz Span 0 Hz Res BW 8 MHz VBW 8.0 MHz Sweep 15.00 s (2000 pts)
	esci (izzna)
	1



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 107 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 contact us at telephone: (86-755) 8307 1443, t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

sgs.china@sgs.com

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 108 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jangsu) Plot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区测胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn

t (86-512) 62992980

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)
## SGS-CSTC Standards Technical Services (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

	Report No.: SEWM2207000107RG07
	Rev.: 01
	Page: 109 of 337
Contention Based Protocol Result on U-NII 8 (AWGN Interference)	
802.11 ax (HE20) /7015MHz	802.11 ax (HE20) /7015MHz
Threshould Level (TL)	Test Result is pass due to no transmission occur.
Center Freq 7,015000000 GHz Witandaw Page 0 di Center Freq 7,015000000 GHz Marken 0 di Marken 0 di Mark	Arg Type: Leg Port Reg Ty
802.11 ax (HE20) /7015MHz Threshould Level (TL)	802.11 ax (HE20) /7015MHz Transmission when the interferer is 1dB lower
	Center 7.015000000 CH2 Ref 20.00 dBm Center 7.015000000 CH2 Center 7.015000000 CH2 Center 7.015000000 CH2 Center 7.01500000 CH2 Center 7.015000CH2 Center



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions/Terms-eDocument.aspx. Attention is drawn to the limitation of liability, indemnification and Jurisdiction issues defined therein. Any holder of this document is advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company, any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawful and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) testing linespection report & certificate, please contact us at telephone: (86-75) 8307 1443, or email: CO Appscherming.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Suzhou Area, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 215000 中国 • 苏州 • 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区满胜路1号的6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86–512) 62992980 www.sgsgroup.com.cn t (86–512) 62992980 sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

## SGS-CSTC Standards Technical Services (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

 Report No.:
 SEWM2207000107RG07

 Rev.:
 01

 Page:
 110 of 337





Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this document is issued by the Company subject to its General Conditions of Service printed overleaf, available on request or accessible at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, subject to Terms and Conditions for Electronic Documents at <u>http://www.sgs.com/en/Terms-and-Conditions.aspx</u> and, for electronic format documents, advised that information contained hereon reflects the Company's findings at the time of its intervention only and within the limits of Client's instructions, if any. The Company's sole responsibility is to its Client and this document does not exonerate parties to a transaction from exercising all their rights and obligations under the transaction document. This document cannot be reproduced except in full, without prior written approval of the Company. Any unauthorized alteration, forgery or falsification of the content or appearance of this document is unlawfull and offenders may be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law. Unless otherwise stated the results shown in this test report refer only to the sample(s) tested and such sample(s) are retained for 30 days only.

South of No. 6 Plant, No. 1, Runsheng Road, Suchou Industrial Park, Suchou Anea, China (Jiangsu) Pilot Free Trade Zone 2150000 中国 - 苏州 - 中国(江苏)自由贸易试验区苏州片区苏州工业园区湖胜路1号约6号厂房南部 邮编: 215000 t (86-512) 62992980 www.sasaroup.com.cn

sgs.china@sgs.com

Member of the SGS Group (SGS SA)

t (86-512) 62992980